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From: Jade Brown on behalf of Darlene Soucy
To: Elections
Subject: FW: Election expenses
Date: March 4, 2022 4:10:50 PM

Jade Brown
Chief Legislative Officer | Legislative Services
T: 780-588-4720| M: 780-714-0179

-----Original Message-----
From: Sheila Lalonde 
Sent: February 27, 2022 6:44 PM
To: Darlene Soucy <Darlene.Soucy@rmwb.ca>
Subject: Election expenses

External Message - Please be cautious when opening links or attachments in email

Hi Darlene

I'm re-reading the election expenses  form  statement and I was wondering if you  could add this note to my forms
please.
I’m not sure if reusing my signs is an expense or not but id like to cover my butt.

I Sheila Lalonde wish to state that I re-used my election signs from the 2017 municipal election and when they were
purchased then, the costs was about 2500 dollars. In reading the Act and the forms again, it looks like I may have
misread it when I filed my expense claim and I wish to modify my claim to include 2500 dollars for the use of my
existing signs that were claimed during the 2017 election.
If I have intrepreted the Act incorrectly, please disregard this statement.
Thank you
Sheila Lalonde
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